

## Contact

939-456-4705  
mileyshmi@outlook.com  
www.linkedin.com/in/mileyholder  
Mileyshmi.com

## Areas of Expertise

- Business Strategic Planning
- Daily Operations Management
- Project and Design
- Marketing
- Client Relationship
- Finance and Accounting
- Project Planning, Management, and Delivery
- Cross-functional Team Leadership and Collaboration

## Languages

English . Spanish

# Mileyshmi Holder Viera

Integrating the Worlds of STEM and Business

Science | Technology | Engineering | Mathematics | Puerto Rico |

## Summary

Growth-focused and goal-driven Manager with experience in providing expert leadership to the start-up and commissioning of complex projects in the STEM industry.

Recognized for solid work ethic, along with exemplary ability to manage multiple priorities, keep project on track and within budget, and surpass expectations.

Equipped with articulate communication and interpersonal skills, with bilingual fluency in English and Spanish; effective in building positive and long-term strategic partnerships with professionals of all business levels.

---

## Experience

### Early Stage Management

Business Development

2016 - Present (4 years)

Puerto Rico

Lead consulting partner and strategic resource throughout the sales and implementation process.

Area of Focus: Client Relations, Onboarding. Bookkeeping, Technology, Renewable solutions, Biomedical Research, Microbiology, Healthcare, Socioeconomic Development, Education, Management, Human resources, Training, Software testing/User documentation.

## Abartys Health

Customer Success Manager

2018 - 2019 (1 year)

Puerto Rico

Aligned customers business objectives with Abartys Health products and services.

Managed platform on-boarding, campaign set up, product adoption and strategy for rapid account growth.

Collaborated with customer executives focusing on increasing customer satisfaction through regular interaction and coordination of services.

## Individualized Tutoring

Education Specialist

2015 - 2017 (2 years)

San Juan, P.R.

Designed training materials and provided teaching assistance for curriculum. (Biology, Biochemistry, Genetics and Microbiology)

## University of Puerto Rico, Río Piedras

Research Assistant

2012 - 2015 (3 years)

University of Puerto Rico, San Juan

Researched pharmacogenetics properties of alpha-7 NACHR's related to HIV and Cancer.

## Winship Cancer Institute of Emory University

Biomedical Scientist

May 2013 - July 2013 (3 months)

Winship Cancer Institute, Emory University

Researched targeted nanoparticles development for the treatment of Triple Negative Breast Cancer.

---

## Education

University of Puerto Rico-Rio Piedras

Bachelor of Science (B.S.), Cell/Cellular and Molecular Biology · ( 2015)